From: Barber, Allison Ms OSD PA

Sent: Sunday, October 22,2006 13:32

To:

Subject: Re: [U] RE: Conference call with Retired Military Analysts

Just landed. Ouch.

From:

To: Barber, Allison Ms OSD PA

Sent: Sun Oct 22 13:02:23 2006

Subject: Re: [U] RE: Conference call with Retired Military Analysts

Thanks, ab. Wasn't that so nice of him?? Hopefully we can get him to do more! :) Are you back safe and
sound??

----- Original Message-----

From: Barber, Allison Ms OSD PA

To|

Sent: Sun Oct 22 11:31:18 2006

Subject: Fw: [U] RE: Conference call with Retired Military Analysts

Wow. Way to go - What a nice vote of confidence in your work

Ab

Barber, Allison Ms

Sent: Fri Oct 20 23:52:07 2006
Subject: [U] RE: Conference call with Retired Military Analysts

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

-—ma.nks for making this all come together. Thought it was a very productive session. Jonathan Thomp
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was right in recommending this venue ~ one we need to sustain at some frequency which I will talk with
Jonathan about.

Again — appreciated your help, and trust you also received the materials to forward onto the Analysts.

V/r = Bill Caldwell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY If this e-mail is marked FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY it may be exempt from mandatory disclosure under FOIA. DoD 5400.7R, “DoD Freedom of Information
Act Program”, DoD Directive 5230.9, “Clearance of DoD Information for Public Release”, and DoD Instruction
5230.29, “Security and Policy Review of DoD Information for Public Release” apply.

o

Sent: Friday. October 20. 2006 3:37 PM

Barber,

Allison Ms OSD PA;
Subject: Conference call with Retired Military Analysts

Colonel,

Please find attached (and pasted below) the agenda for the call with Retired Military Analysts in a half hour.
The RSVP's I have received so far are on the second page. The dial in number is also on the Agenda. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your time.

v/,

Public Affairs
Office of the Secretary of Defense
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Asof 8:30 am.

Conference Call
Retired Military Analysts

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2006 TIME: 9:00 - 9:45 am.

AGENDA

9:00am.  Welcome and Introduction (GUIDELINES)

- OSD Public Affairs

9:01am.  Update on Situation in Baghdad

Major General William Caldwell

9:30 a.m. Q&A

Military Analysts
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9:45 am. Conference Call Concludes (GUIDELINES)

Note: Dial-in-telephone numbers are —

Confirmed Retired Military Analysts:

Mr. Jed Babbin (USAF, JAG) American Spectator
Lieutenant Colonel Gordon Cucullu (USA, Retired) Fox News
Lieutenant Colonel Tim J. Eads (USA, Retired) Fox News
Colonel John Garrett (USMC, Retired) Fox News

Command Sergeant Major Steven Greer (USA, Retired) Fox News
General William F. “Buck” Kernan (USA; Retired)

Major General James “Spider” Marks (USA, Retired) CNN

Lieutenant General Thomas McInemey (USAF, Retired) Fox News

Major General Paul E. Vallely (USA, Retired) Fox News
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